
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

WESTSIDE PURPLE LINE RODEO STATION NORTH PORTAL EIR 

RFP# 19-20 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 4-4-19 

 

Are there any preliminary engineering design drawings available at this time? If so, can you send them 

over?  

Preliminary drawings needed to prepare the RFP have been uploaded to the website.  

 

Also, was there some determination by Metro and the City as to why a Supplemental or Subsequent 

EIR/EIS is not being performed with respect to the existing Westside Subway project, since this project 

seems to be a direct component of that project?  

The scope of this work is currently independent from the Design Build work currently underway by 

Metro.  

 

Should we to assume that Beverly Hills is the only Lead Agency for their CEQA, project-level EIR?  

Yes, City of Beverly Hills is the lead agency.  

 

Or will Metro be a co-lead since there seems to be some agreement in place between both entities?  

Not at this time, but the EIR is to be developed in accordance with Metro guidelines. The City will 

coordinate review and comment on the document with Metro, and Metro staff may participate on the 

selection committee. 

 

Is there any federal funding on this project?  

There is currently no federal funding associated with this project.  

 

Do you want the consultant to prepare the geotechnical/hydrology reports, or would the Engineer 

providing the Design work be doing that work, as well?  

Assume the engineer will be providing these reports. 


